
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

March 4, 2020 
2:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

I. Call to Order Taylor Jones 

A. Pledge of Allegiance   

B. Our Mission and Vision Barbara Sowada 

C. Mission Moment Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

II. Agenda (For Approval) Taylor Jones 

III. Minutes (For Approval) Taylor Jones 

IV. Community Communication  Taylor Jones 

V. Old Business  Taylor Jones 

A. Outstanding – Not Ready for Board Consideration (Placed on the agenda as a reminder of 
uncompleted business) 

1. Credentialing Criteria (presented following approval of new medical staff bylaws) 

VI. New Business  Taylor Jones  

VII. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

VIII.    Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee Barbara Sowada 

B. Human Resources Committee  Ed Tardoni 

C. Finance & Audit Committee Marty Kelsey  

1. Capital Expenditure Requests (For Approval) Marty Kelsey 

2. Narratives Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer 

3. Bad Debt (For Approval) Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services 

January Committee Meeting Information 

February Committee Meeting Information 

D. Building & Grounds Committee Ed Tardoni 

E. Foundation Board Taylor Jones 

F. Compliance Committee Barbara Sowada 

G. Governance Committee Barbara Sowada 

H. Executive Oversight and Compensation Committee Richard Mathey 

I. Joint Conference Committee Richard Mathey 
  

1/204



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

March 4, 2020 
2:00 p.m. 

Classrooms 1, 2 & 3 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

IX. Contract Review Suzan Campbell, General Counsel 

A. Contract Consent Agenda (For Approval)  

1. E-Psychiatry Client Service Agreement 

2. Fibertech 

3. Fresenius – Dialysis Supplies Second Amendment to MSA 

B. Contracts Approved by CEO since Last Board Meeting (For Your Information) 

1. Martin-Ray 

2. Organ and Tissue Donation Partnership Agreement 

X. Medical Staff Report Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen 

XI. Good of the Order Taylor Jones 

XII. Executive Session  Taylor Jones 

XIII. Action Following Executive Session Taylor Jones  

A. Approval of Privileges 

XIV. Adjourn Taylor Jones 

2/204



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

3/204



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

January 7, 2020 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in regular session on 

January 7, 2020, at 2:00 PM with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum. The following Trustees 

were present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and 

Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President; and Mr. Jeff Smith, Sweetwater County Board of County Commissioners 

Liaison. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Mr. Jones led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Our Mission and Vision 

 

Ms. Richardson read aloud the mission and vision statements.  

 

Mission Moment 

 

Ms. Richardson shared a mission moment. She said we get lots of comments and thank you notes. 

One came from our Patient and Family Advisory Council. They have been meeting for several 

months now and visited departments, heard what we are working on, and feel they have been 

listened to. One Council member had a recent stay at the Hospital and sent an e-mail about the 

phenomenal care she received from every level of the organization. She said our efforts are making 

a huge difference. Ms. Richardson invited the Trustees to attend the next Patient & Family 

Advisory Council meeting on January 20. Mr. Jones shared comments from a friend who in the 

past had less than stellar experiences. She had a baby here and sent a message to him saying she 

was sincerely impressed and glad she put her trust in the Hospital. Mr. Jones said we hear the bad 

things and so it is so nice to hear the good things, too. 

 

NOTICE OF CLAIM 

 

The motion to reject the notice of claim as presented was made by Mr. Jones; second by Mr. 

Mathey. Motion carried. Motion carried.  

 

  

4/204



 

 

Minutes of the January 7, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. 

Motion carried. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the December 4, 2019, regular meeting as presented was 

made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. The motion to approve the minutes 

of the December 23, 2019, special meeting as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Mr. 

Kelsey. Dr. Sowada abstained and the motion carried. 

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

There were no comments. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

Telecommuting Policy 

 

The motion to approve the policy as presented was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Kelsey. 

Motion carried. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Mr. Jones said the Finance Workshop January 30 at 5:00 PM will replace the February regular 

meeting. He said it is a good sign when we can replace a meeting with a workshop and feels that 

is a sign things are working well. 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

Ms. Richardson wished everyone a happy new year filled with happiness, joy, and success in 2020. 

She provided a strategic plan update. Over 50% of staff have completed the person centered care 

workshops. She asked the Trustees and Commissioner Smith to let us know if they can attend a 

session. We brought in a consultant for Quality with knowledge and some good ideas but it was 

not a good fit for the organization so we will keep looking. Ms. Richardson said we are looking at 

starting an after-hours clinic. We hired two providers but one is unable to join us so we will search 

for a second provider. We continue working on plans for this project. Standard and Poor’s is 

looking at April for our annual call. The Finance workshop is scheduled January 30. The Finance 

and Audit Committee usually meets on the final Wednesday of the month so they rescheduled for 

the same day as the workshop. We are looking for ways to get back on budget and want to make 

sure we are where we should be. Mr. Kelsey asked for prioritized critical areas of focus. Ms. 

Richardson said our goal is to meet the needs of the community. Financially, we want positive 

cash flow to reinvest in the facility and also to meet our bond covenants. Ms. Richardson said we 

are generating positive cash flow and meeting bond covenants. We do have challenges. Rural 

health equals recruitment and services issues. We are focusing on the revenue cycle: gross revenue, 

reductions of revenue, and expenses. Ms. Richardson read aloud from a document she discussed 

with the Finance and Audit Committee. Mr. Mathey said he would like Ms. Richardson’s review 

5/204



 

 

Minutes of the January 7, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

available for everyone. Ms. Richardson said regarding priorities, we are looking at everything 

including a new electronic health record. Mr. Jones said some things related to an electronic health 

record are difficult to quantify like physician recruitment, patient retention, etc. Mr. Kelsey said 

there were discussions in the past regarding critical access hospital status. He said there are 

apparently some financial advantages. He asked Ms. Richardson and staff to come up with a two-

three page presentation that shows the comparison, advantages, and hurdles out there we have to 

clear to get there. He wants more education on the topic. Ms. Richardson said our six-penny project 

is on the next County Commissioner meeting agenda to finalize. We are in the window for our 

Joint Commission survey. They were here in August 2017 and come every three years. Ms. 

Richardson said we are ready. The Joint Conference Committee met December 16 to review the 

medical staff bylaws. We have a Urologist candidate visit January 17. Ms. Richardson said we 

created our current strategic plan in March 2018. Last year, we held an annual update meeting. We 

want to do that again this year in March. We will begin gathering thoughts for the next three-year 

plan (2021-2024). Ms. Richardson asked the Trustees to note some upcoming education 

opportunities: 

 May 7 Wyoming Hospital Association Trustee & CEO Conference in Thermopolis 

 September 1 – 3 Wyoming Hospital Association Annual Meeting in Casper 

The Wyoming legislative session starts February 10. Ms. Richardson thanked Ms. Tiffany 

Marshall, Foundation Director, and the Foundation for hosting a nice Gingerbread Christmas 

event. She thanked Ms. Leah Lassise, Executive Chef and Nutrition Services Director, and 

Nutrition Services for their amazing job for the December 12 annual holiday dinner. She thanked 

Ms. Deb Sutton, Marketing and PR Director, and Facilities for making our entry in the Rock 

Springs lighted holiday parade a success.  

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Dr. Sowada said the minutes and narrative are in the meeting packet. She thanked all of the staff 

for their quality efforts. She said the tenor of the meetings has changed. She said people are really 

doing a wonderful job and thanked Mr. Jones and Mr. Mathey for their persistence in helping to 

set the foundation for the Committee.  

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said that due to schedule conflicts the Committee agreed to not meet in December.   

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Capital Expenditure Requests: Mr. Kelsey said the Committee made a decision at their January 6 

meeting to place two capital expenditure requests on hold. He said the draft minutes reflect the 

reasons for holding at this time. Mr. Kelsey thanked Ms. Jan Layne, Controller, for getting the 

draft minutes completed so quickly. 

 

Narratives: Ms. Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed the narrative highlights included in 

the meeting packet. She said there was a gain for the month with a year-to-date net operating loss. 

Revenue is over budget, days in accounts receivable are 48, and we experienced a reduction of 

6/204



 

 

Minutes of the January 7, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

revenue decrease. We had $6.4M in collections and have 122 days of cash on hand. Our expenses 

are at budget. Regarding the outlook for December, Ms. Love said the payer mix improved, 

accounts receivable is down, and the self-pay team is focused on working on self-pay accounts 

receivable. We will present a plan at the February Finance and Audit Committee meeting. The 

State completed the peritoneal dialysis survey. We are waiting on our certification to upload to 

Medicare so we can submit our billing. In our budget planning, we are focusing on the revenue 

cycle. Ms. Love said we are in imminent need of a new electronic health record to help with our 

revenue cycle process. Mr. Kelsey said he is counting on staff to make sure the timetable set forth 

by the insurance consultant is maintained.  

 

Bad Debt:  The motion to approve the net potential bad debt for December of $810,245.47 as 

presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Mathey. Motion carried.   

 

Building & Grounds Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said he attended the Committee meeting while Dr. Sowada attended the Compliance 

Committee meeting. The sole issue was presented by the engineers on the central plant upgrade 

regarding grading to the east of the building. He believes the issue is something we need to file 

away because we might want to do it but not now. He sees it as scope creep.   

 

Foundation Board 

 

Ms. Marshall said we are three and a half weeks away from the Gala. She said she has an amazing 

committee working hard on the event. Ms. Marshall is working on the donor wall project. End of 

the year donor letters will be out in early February. Ms. Marshall thanked the Board for working 

together to offer an auction item for the Gala. She invited the Board of County Commissioners to 

participate again this year. Ms. Marshall thanked Commissioner Smith for participating the past 

two years in the “wearing red” game at the beginning of the event.    

 

Compliance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada said the minutes are in the packet and said she had nothing additional to report. 

 

Governance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada said the minutes are in the packet. She said we need to review bylaws and committee 

charters. She proposes we get the work done by the April board meeting. Mr. Mathey said all 

charters should include items relevant to The Joint Commission and if information is not relevant, 

remove it. If a task doesn’t need doing, don’t put it in the charter. Mr. Kelsey said we talked about 

annual self-evaluation. Dr. Sowada said she thinks we will go back to using The Governance 

Institute online format next year. She said The Joint Commission requires that we do an annual 

self-evaluation. She said there is also a requirement we review the performance of the CEO and 

that is yet to be done in 2019. She thinks that is something we want to complete. Dr. Sowada said 

it is an opportunity to make sure we are all on the same page and gives Ms. Richardson a chance 

to validate we are all on the same page. It is an opportunity to look ahead collectively, celebrate 

what has happened, and validate we are on the same page moving forward. Mr. Jones said he 

7/204



 

 

Minutes of the January 7, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

agreed and said he and Mr. Mathey will decide on a date to meet as the Executive Oversight and 

Compensation Committee to complete the CEO evaluation.  

 

Joint Conference Committee 

 

Mr. Mathey reported the Committee met December 16. They reviewed the second half of the 

bylaws. The bylaws were referred back to the Medical Executive Committee. We hope to have a 

draft for Board discussion in the near future. 

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 
 

The motion to authorize the CEO to execute the contract as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; 

second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. Mr. Kelsey thanked Mr. Rich Tyler, Information 

Technology Director, for obtaining references. Ms. Love said we learned CliftonLarsonAllen has 

been doing cybersecurity for 25 years.  

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Dr. Lauridsen reviewed the list of officers for 2020. He said the Cancer Center is one of 10 centers 

nationwide to receive an American Society of Clinical Oncology (ASCO) grant.  

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Mathey said the progress being made in the Clinic is not going unnoted. The continued 

progress in gains is appreciated. Mr. Mathey encouraged the Board to support doctors in obtaining 

a new electronic health record. Mr. Jones expressed appreciation for the recent information from 

Dr. Lauridsen and said it is eye opening. Mr. Tardoni congratulated Ms. Sutton and Ms. Richardson 

for the new website. He said it is a big improvement over the past website. Mr. Kelsey agreed the 

website is really nice. He asked about the status of the new Intranet. Ms. Sutton said Human 

Resources is working on that and she understands they are very close to rolling it out. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 

At 5:04 PM, the motion to come out of executive session and into open session was made by Mr. 

Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  
 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to grant hospital privileges to doctors and healthcare professionals as discussed in 

executive session was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

  

8/204



 

 

Minutes of the January 7, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

Credentials Committee Recommendations from December 10, 2019  

 

1. Initial Appointment to Associate Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Jonathan Schwartz, Hospitalist  

2. Initial Appointment to Consulting Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Kevin Shah, Cardiovascular Disease (U of U) 

 Dr. Irma Fleming, Tele Burn (U of U) 

3. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Scott Sulentich, Plastic Surgery 

 Dr. Cielette Karn, Pathology 

4. Reappointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Elizabeth Wuerslin, Pediatrics 

5. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Peter Crane, Neurology  

 Dr. Jack Morshedzadeh, Cardiovascular Disease (U of U) 

 Dr. Scott Sullivan, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

 Dr. Lawrence Briggs, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

6. Reappointment to AHP Staff (2 years) 

 Mark Sanders PA-C, Physician’s Assistant 

 Tenny Hanson FNP, Family Practice Nurse Practitioner 

 Cathryn Koptiuch CGC, Genetic Counseling (Huntsman Cancer Institute) 

 Starla Leete CNM, Certified Nurse Midwife 

7. New Business 

 Dr. Cody Christensen – additional privileges 

o UROLIFT ( Prostatic Urethral Lift Procedure ) 
 

The motion to accept the organization chart recommendations by the CEO and support of CEO in 

implementation of organization chart was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried.  

 

The motion to authorize the CEO to execute a physician contract as discussed in executive session 

was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:06 PM.   

 

       

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

9/204



 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

January 30, 2020 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in a special workshop on 

January 30, 2020, at 5:00 PM with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum. The following Trustees 

were present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and 

Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer, and Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, 

Medical Staff President. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Mr. Jones led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Mission Moment 

 

Ms. Richardson shared a mission moment. She said she attended a local event for the University 

of Wyoming Interim President and two people sought her out to thank the Hospital for our Cancer 

Center. Visitors stopped by her office this past Monday to tell her the same thing. They told her it 

is so nice to not have to travel and were very grateful.  Mr. Jones invited anyone else with a story 

to share. Mr. Mathey said people tell his wife how pleased they are and recently feedback was 

shared by a dialysis patient. They said they received the same services elsewhere and the Hospital 

is where they prefer to go. 

 

WELCOME 

 

Mr. Jones welcomed everyone. He said a budget workshop is a good idea. Quality and finance are 

two large areas at the Hospital. Mr. Jones thanked Mr. Kelsey for requesting the workshop. Mr. 

Jones provided an update on the Trustee auction item from the Gala. He thanked the Board for 

their participation and support in helping make it possible.  

 

WORKSHOP 

 

Ms. Love and Ms. Richardson reviewed a PowerPoint presentation. Following discussion, Mr. 

Jones thanked everyone for their time and effort. 

 

CONTRACT CONSENT AGENDA 

 

No contracts were presented for review or approval. 

 

10/204



 

 

Minutes of the January 30, 2020 Board of Trustees Special Workshop Meeting 

Page 2 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES REQUESTS 

 

The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY20-34 to approve the purchase of airway 

intubation equipment for $45,826.81 with the understanding the Foundation will be approached to 

see if they will fund was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Mathey. Motion carried. Capital 

expenditure FY20-35 is for the renovation of the chemo compounding room. Mr. Kelsey made a 

motion for the Board to approve the low bid from Harris for $61,660 for the HVAC equipment 

associated with the renovation project and that the Board approve the entire project estimated at 

approximately $132,000 inclusive of the HVAC bid approved; second by Mr. Mathey. Mr. Tardoni 

noted the project was reviewed in Building and Grounds Committee. Motion carried. 

 

Mr. Kelsey distributed information for review. He said he put together some data from reports in 

a different format. He said net patient revenue is steadily declining. Fringe benefit cost has 

increased substantially. Outpatient visits show a huge increase. Mr. Kelsey said he will do this 

every quarter. He said it’s the same numbers from the staff report, he is just putting them in a little 

different format. Mr. Kelsey said he wants to make sure the Board and staff know he is not 

recommending anything with his second handout related to insurance premiums. Mr. Kelsey said 

the plan for the  premiums employees pay is fairly unique and quite uncommon. How much you 

pay is based on how much you make. He said he knows the Hospital uses the benefit as a recruiting 

tool. He asked if we are being fiscally responsible in having the premiums so low. Mr. Jones 

thanked Mr. Kelsey and said that is the kind of analysis that needs to be done from time to time 

and it is easy to understand.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 

At 7:34 PM, the motion to come out of executive session and return into open session was made 

by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  
 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to grant privileges to healthcare professionals as discussed in executive session was 

made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

Credentials Committee Recommendation of January 14, 2020  

 
1. Initial Appointment to Consulting Staff (1year) 

 Dr. Nathan Blue, Maternal/Fetal Medicine (U of U)  

2. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Richard Salsman, OB/GYN  

3. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Brandon Chad Shelley, Podiatry  

11/204



 

 

Minutes of the January 30, 2020 Board of Trustees Special Workshop Meeting 

Page 3 

 

4. Reappointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Ludwig Kroner, Orthopaedics 

 Dr. Robert Swift, Anesthesia 

5. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Toby Ennis, Tele ICU (U of U) 

 Dr. Usman Khan, Cardiovascular Disease (Casper Cardiology) 

 Dr. Benjamin Bak, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

 Dr. Mary Phillips, Tele Radiology (VRad) 

 

The motion to authorize the CEO or President of the Board of Trustees if required to execute a 

contract with an employee as discussed in executive session was made by Mr. Mathey; second by 

Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 7:36 PM.   

 

       

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

12/204



 

MINUTES FROM THE EMERGENCY MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

February 12, 2020 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in an emergency meeting 

on February 12, 2020, at 5:00 PM with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum. The following Trustees 

were present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and 

Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

The motion to go into Executive Session was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion 

carried.  

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 

At 5:20 PM, the motion to come out of executive session and return into open session was made 

by Mr. Mathey; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried.  
 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The motion to authorize the CEO to make an offer as discussed in executive session and to 

consummate any transaction pending a result of the acceptance of the offer was made by Mr. 

Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

The Trustees are scheduled to meet to ratify the action on February 13, 2020, at 8:00 AM. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned.   

 

       

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

 
 

 

Submitted by Marianne Sanders 

13/204



 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

February 13, 2020 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in a special meeting on 

February 13, 2020, at 8:00 AM with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum. The following Trustees 

were present: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Richard Mathey and Dr. Barbara Sowada 

Excused: Mr. Marty Kelsey and Mr. Ed Tardoni 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

 

 

Mr. Jones reported this is a special meeting to ratify the vote from the Wednesday, February 12, 

2020 special meeting. The motion to authorize the CEO to make an offer and consummate any 

transactions necessary was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned.   

 

       

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted by Marianne Sanders 

14/204



 

 

MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL JOINT MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND FOUNDATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

February 27, 2020 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met in a special joint meeting 

with the Foundation Board of Directors on February 27, 2020, at 5:30 PM with Mr. Charlie Van 

Over, Foundation President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Van Over called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum of the Foundation 

Board. There was also a quorum of the Hospital Board of Trustees with the following present: Mr. 

Taylor Jones, Mr. Marty Kelsey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. Excused: Mr. Richard 

Mathey. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Ms. Tiffany Marshall, 

Foundation Director; and Dr. Lawrence Lauridsen, Medical Staff President.  

 

Foundation Board of Directors present: Ms. Dianne Blazovich, Ms. Becky Costantino, Ms. Gina 

Harvey, Dr. Joseph Oliver, Mr. Charlie Van Over, and Mr. Fred Von Ahrens. 

 

Mr. Van Over read aloud the Foundation mission statement. 

 

MHSC TRUSTEE UPDATE 

 

Mr. Jones thanked everyone for attending. He reported the Hospital quality scores are off the chart. 

The goals of the strategic plan for patient centered care and the direction Ms. Richardson has led 

everything is starting to pay off. It takes time. Every ship that sails properly has to have a good 

captain and we have that and that’s a lot of the reason we are seeing good things. Mr. Jones said 

we are hearing people are happier here than they have been for a long time. Quality, finances, 

employee participation are looking good. Ms. Richardson reported we have 132 days of cash on 

hand. Mr. Jones said we had some rough times financially this year but we are turning things 

around. The Finance Department presented a plan to make even more progress and we are ironing 

out the details. The plan will help patients and our billing process. Ms. Richardson credited the 

staff, the Board, and the Foundation because it is a team effort. She said we have great people and 

great goals. We have a great collaborative, unified effort. Ms. Richardson invited the Foundation 

Board to attend the March 26 Strategic Plan Update from 8:30 AM to 12 Noon. The location will 

be announced when confirmed. Mr. Jones noted the Hospital Board meeting packet is available 

for public review on our Internet site and he encouraged the Foundation Board to view when they 

have a chance. Mr. Van Over said it is good to hear there is this much progress and a good direction. 

 

FOUNDATION BOARD UPDATE 

 

Mr. Van Over said the 3D mammo was actually a project of the Foundation that started at a Red 

Tie Gala two or three years ago. He is glad to hear it is coming back around. He wishes we had 

enough time to finish the campaign and raise the money at the time. Mr. Van Over reported the 

15/204



 

 

Minutes of the February 27, 2020 Board of Trustees Joint Meeting with Foundation Board of Directors 

Page 2 

golf tournament last August was very successful. He said everything Ms. Marshall does is just 

fabulous. The Foundation spent over $200,000 for various equipment for the needs of the Hospital. 

Much of that money came from the Gala and the golf tournament. Mr. Van Over reported this 

year’s Gala was a resounding success. The number of guests increased. The Hospital served dinner 

and did a fantastic job. The Foundation designed a plan for different fundraising committees to 

establish to broaden efforts to raise funds. Two weeks ago, the Foundation kicked off their annual 

support committee made up of the Foundation Board. They are finalizing their charter. Mr. Van 

Over said it will be a road map for other committees to get kicked off. We want to get more people 

from the community involved. This has been one of Ms. Marshall’s big goals. It has taken us 

awhile to get there but we are off and rolling. Mr. Van Over said we will have another golf 

tournament in 2020. The goal is to continue to buy equipment the Hospital needs. Requests keep 

coming in. Mr. Van Over thanked the Hospital Board for meeting and welcomed the Board to 

leave at this point or remain for the rest of the Foundation meeting. The Trustees remained. 

 

FOUNDATION OLD BUSINESS 

 

Red Tie Gala Review 

 

Ms. Marshall reported over $125,000 as profit for the event which is up from last year. She said 

we still have some money trickling in.  Ms. Blazovich shared a concern from the winner of the 

Razor vehicle. She said we must ensure next year that the winner may exchange it with the vendor 

for another item if desired. The group congratulated Ms. Marshall on a great event.  

 

New Board Members Discussion 

 

Mr. Van Over said he leaves the Foundation Board in November and Mr. Von Ahrens leaves in 

July. Ms. Marshall said the matrix was not updated for membership because she did not receive 

feedback. She did receive names for committees but not for the Board of Directors. Ms. Blazovich 

said she would rather have a full Board before committees. The group discussed names submitted 

previously. Ms. Marshall said she will put the information in the membership matrix and distribute 

for the Foundation to discuss at their next meeting March 26.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Funding Request  

 

Ms. Richardson said she sent an e-mail to the Foundation Board after discussing this idea with Mr. 

Jones and Ms. Marshall. The Hospital’s existing mammo is over 10 years old. We are ready to buy 

a new machine and it is budgeted for the current year. She asked the Foundation if they would 

consider purchasing the 3D mammo machine. There was discussion of this helping the Foundation 

get their name out there and might help with their efforts to grow their committees. Mr. Von 

Ahrens said an art board he sits on recently reminded them donors want to see you spend the 

money you raise. Mr. Van Over said the Foundation would need to be featured prominently in the 

advertising about the purchase of the equipment. The motion to approve the Foundation funding 

the entire amount for a new 3D mammo machine as discussed was made by Mr. Von Ahrens; 

second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. The request will be taken to the Board of Trustees meeting 

16/204



 

 

Minutes of the February 27, 2020 Board of Trustees Joint Meeting with Foundation Board of Directors 

Page 3 

March 4. Mr. Tardoni said the message should be this is what the community bought for the 

Hospital thru the efforts of the Foundation.  

 

March/April/May Foundation Board Meetings 

 

The Foundation Board will meet on the 4th Thursday of the month at 5:00 PM in the CEO office. 

Mr. Van Over said it will be very important for everybody to come to these meetings. 

 

Ms. Marshall said the Doctor’s Day Dinner will be Tuesday, March 31 at 6:00 PM at Santa Fe 

Trail and she heard grass skirts are required. She will forward more information.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 6:35 PM.   

 

       

        ___________________________________ 

        Mr. Taylor Jones, President 
 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Ed Tardoni, Secretary 

17/204



Quality Committee 

Consent Agenda Quality Summary 

February 2020 

 

Four Priority/Focus Areas (Bolded in Summary Below) 

1. ED Patient Flow 

2. HCAHPS/Patient Experience 

3. Sepsis  

4. Hand Off  

 

1) Star Rating 

a. There are seven categories within the Star Rating and they are as follows: mortality, 

readmission, safety of care, efficient use of medical imaging, timeliness of care, patient 

experience (see next bullet) and effectiveness of care. Each of these seven categories 

contain several data metrics. Data within the following categories continues to trend in 

right direction: mortality, safety of care, and readmission. Opportunities for improvement 

exist within the efficient use of medical imaging category. OP – 8: MRI Lumbar Spine 

for Low Back Pain measure is a claims based measure and we receive data annually 

(March). We are not able to replicate OP-8 (as we have in OP-10), due to the complexity 

of the measure. New Appropriate Use criteria from CMS will help improve this outcome. 

For OP-10, data was pulling incorrectly for quite some time. We have corrected the 

indicator and it appears the data is worse than previously reported. A work team was 

created to dive into the data and improvement updates will be provided at the meeting.  

b. Within the Timeliness of Care category, Ed-2b: ED Median Admit Decision Time to 

ED Departure Time is trending in the right direction and the goal has been met. A new 

goal has been created by this work team, and includes continuing to decrease the data 

from average of 120 minutes to 100 minutes, more to come on the improvement work 

from this team in March. Within the Effectiveness of Care category, we are seeing 

fluctuations with the data for Core Sep1 – Early Management Bundle, Severe 

Sepsis/Septic Shock. A multidisciplinary sepsis work team has been created, including 

physicians and front line staff. Initial meeting took place in December, with the process 

mapped out and gap analysis completed. Two additional meetings have occurred in 

January and February. Updated screening tool, standing order, and protocol form, as well 

as downtime forms, have been approved by Nursing and P&T. Will take to MEC on 

February 18th, and if approved, informatics will make changes in EMR and schedule a 

roll. We are hoping to go live mid-March. Multiple changes have already been made (that 

haven’t needed an EMR roll) and improvements in processes are underway. Specific 

education is also being rolled out to each department prior to go live date. We continue to 

monitor data for Core Op - 29 Colonoscopy-follow up for average risk patients to ensure 

sustainment of improvement. 

18/204



c. Patient Experience-HCAHPS: The “Overall Inpatient HCAHPS Dashboard” is the 

survey data that affects our Star Rating and Value Based Purchasing reimbursement 

program. This survey includes OB, ICU, and Med-Surg.  

i. In May of 2019, we adopted a new focus on the “Overall Quality of Care” 

question score at the QAPI Committee level. Our vendor for HCAHPS provides 

a statistical analysis of our HCAHPS and targets the three questions, known as 

Key Drivers, within the HCAHPS that will improve our “Overall Quality of 

Care” Score. Research has shown that if our patients perceive our “Overall 

Quality of Care” as excellent, they are more likely to rate us better in all 

HCAHPS questions. Each department has been provided with three key drivers, 

specific to their department, and are asked to pick a key driver to focus on and 

incorporate into a quality improvement project already occurring in the 

department. The Medical Staff have also received the Key Drivers pertaining to 

their departments and we are providing simple suggestions for improvement. The 

Quality Department, along with department leaders, continue rounding on the 

floors to assist in educating staff on HCAHPS. The Quality Department has also 

completed presentations to the Planetree Steering Committee and the Leadership 

Team to help raise awareness and provide education regarding HCAHPS and 

each employee’s role in improving patient experience. The Quality Department is 

also scheduled to present at the General Medical Staff meeting this month. 

Department leaders and their staff have each picked one Key Driver to focus on 

and continue to practice their chosen counter measures.  

ii. Data for Overall Quality of Care by Department 

1. ED 

a. Goal 42.2%  

b. Q2 2019 – 42% - Goal not met  

c. Q3 2019 – 42.6% - Goal Met  

d. Q4 2019* 37.6% - Goal not met  

e. Yearly data – 2019* - 40% - Goal not met  

i. Improvement noted in each year from 2015-2019 

f. Q1 2020* – 50%  

2. ICU 

a. Goal 59%  

b. Q2 2019 – 68.7% - Goal Met  

c. Q3 2019 – 60% - Goal Met  

d. Q4 2019* 48.2% - Goal not met 

e. Yearly data – 2019* - 54.2% - Goal not met  

f. Q1 2020* – N/A 

3. Med/Surg 

a. Goal 60.6% 

b. Q4 2019* 68.6% - improvements noted over the last 5 quarters- 

goal met 

c. Q2 2019 – 55.9% - Goal not met  

d. Q3 2019 – 61.3% - Goal Met  

e. Q4 2019 – 68.6%* - Goal Met  

f. Yearly data – 2019* - 57.5% - Goal not met  

4. OB  

19/204



a. Goal 71.9% 

b. Q2 2019 – 65.4% - Goal not met  

c. Q3 2019 – 75% - Goal Met  

d. Q4 2019* 75% - Goal Met  

e. Yearly data – 2019* - 68.5% - Goal not met  

f. Q1 2020* – 85.7%- improvement seen over last five quarters -  

5. Surgery:  

a. Goal 73.1%  

b. Q2 2019 – 79.2% - Goal Met  

c. Q3 2019 – 76.2% - Goal Met  

d. Q4 2019* - 69.5% - Goal not met 

e. Yearly data – 2019* - 76.3% - Goal Met  

f. Q1 2020* –  64.3% 

iii. *data not yet complete 

2) Risk/Safety 

a. An updated summary for February and March will be added to March’s consent agenda 

summary for the following topics: Safety, Occurrence reports, Environment of Care, and 

Guest Relations. 

3) PI Standards 

a. Our PI Standards within the dashboard include data metrics defined by Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and The Joint Commission (TJC), as well as 

priorities identified by MHSC on the Quality Assessment Performance Improvement 

(QAPI) plan. Please see additional information below.  

b. % Inpatient return to surgery – represents one patient – this is an expected return to 

surgery per Director of OR 

c. Results of resuscitation – denominator is capturing expired patients who are coded with 

CPR – our denominator is 0 this month, which is why is says N/A. Data has been double 

verified with the Chair of Code Blue Committee.  

4) Accreditation 

a. We are currently in our Joint Commission triennial survey window. We are rebranding 

and restructuring our readiness committee and will have our first meeting on February 

25th. We have reviewed the most frequent findings from 2018 and are waiting for a 

refresh of this information for 2019 that will come out in April. We are also reviewing 

our 2017 survey results in addition to assigning the Joint Commission Chapters 

accordingly. We are encompassing all of this information to prioritize our initial efforts. 

We are waiting on a few tools from Joint Commission that will assist us in our efforts and 

once received, will begin formalized tracers and rounding.  

Additional Information  

a. Core PC-2a – Cesarean Birth – Overall - 0 % -  

a. Numerator: Patient with c-section births  

b. Denominator: Nulliparous patients delivered of a live term singleton newborn in vertex 

presentation   

i. First birth for mother, with an outcome of a live newborn, singleton means only 

one baby = aka twins, triplets, etc. excluded from denominator population, and 

any position of the baby besides vertex is also excluded from denominator. 

20/204



b. Core PC-3 – Antenatal steroids and Core PC-4 – Health Care associated BSI in newborns will be 

removed – these were removed by Joint Commission from the ORXY measures starting with Jan 

2020 discharges. This will be the last month we display this data. 

 

New data on dashboard:  

a. Maternal Deliveries - % with Labor Induction  

i. Numerator – Count of encounters in denominator population with procedure of surgical 

or medical induction of labor. This includes augmented rupture of membranes (AROM), 

administering cervidil or Pitocin to initiate labor, and when labor is augmented with 

Pitocin 

ii. Denominator – # of inpatient encounters with outcome of maternal delivery 

b. Elective 

i. Numerator: 39 weeks-40 6/7 weeks without medical reason documented as noted per 

policy 

ii. Denominator: # of inpatient encounters with outcome of maternal delivery 

c. Medical  

i. Numerator: 39 weeks-40 6/7 weeks with medical indication documented as noted per 

policy, also includes induction of labor for postdates (41 weeks or greater) 

ii. Denominator: # of inpatient encounters with outcome of maternal delivery 

d. Augmented  

i. Numerator: labor already began and we are augmenting labor with Pitocin 

ii. Denominator: # of inpatient encounters with outcome of maternal delivery 

e. HRET HIIN Measures (added to the dashboard) 

i. Hospital – Onset Sepsis Mortality Rate 

ii. Overall Sepsis Mortality  

iii. Possible Ventilator Associated Pneumonia  

i. Numerator: Number of observed PVAPs 

ii. Denominator: Number of ventilator days 

iii. Calculation Method: (N/D)*1000 

iv. Ventilator Related Events 

i. Numerator: Number of events that meet the criteria of VAC; including those that 

meet the criteria for infection-related ventilator associated complication (IVAC) 

and possible/probable ventilator-associated pna 

ii. Denominator: Number of ventilator days 

iii. Calculation Method: (N/D)*1000 

v. Infection-related ventilator-associated condition rate 

i. Number of events that meet the criteria of infection-related ventilator-associated 

condition (IVAC); including those that meet the criteria for Possible/Probable 

VAP 

ii. Denominator: Number of ventilator days 

iii. Calculation Method: (N/D)*1000 

vi. Pressure ulcer rate, stage 3+ 

i. Captured in PSI 03 already 

vii. Pressure ulcer prevalence, stage 2+  

i. Num: Pressure ulcer, stage 2 not present on admission 

ii. Denom: Inpatient and 18 and older  

viii. Worker Safety Harm Events- Workplace Violence 

i. Data obtained from Des in Employee Health 

ix. Worker Safety Harm Events – Patient Mobilization  

i. Data obtained from Des in Employee Health 

 

21/204



 

  Page 1 of 2 

Confidential   2/29/2020 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

February 19, 2020 

 
  

Present:  Dr. Cielette Karn, Dr. Banu Symington, Dr. Melinda Poyer, Dr. Kristy Nielson, Tami 

Love, Kari Quickenden, Marty Kelsey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Irene Richardson (via 

phone), Kara Jackson, Corey Worden, Karali Plonski, Leslie Taylor, Gabrielle 

Seilbach 

 

Absent/Excused:   

 

Chair:   Dr. Barbara Sowada   

 

 

Approval of Agenda & Minutes 

Dr. Sowada present today’s Agenda and the minutes from January 15, 2020 for approval. Dr. 

Symington moved to approve and Dr. Karn seconded the motion. Agenda and Minutes were 

unanimously approved. 

 

Old Business 

Dr. Nielson stated the Sepsis group is moving along nicely with Gabrielle leading. There are work-

arounds that we are having to deal with, but everyone is helping out. There were zero(0) fallouts 

for this month. Within T-system there currently isn’t have a place to calculate or document body 

weight – education is the answer. Protocol will hopefully be approved by MEC tonight. 

 

Scheduling of biopsies was reviewed by Dr. Quickenden. We have created a scheduling slot for 

patients, at this point we have not had a patient with these orders. But we are continuing to 

monitor the situation. 

 

Dr. Quickenden continued with updates on teleICU – she noted that in 2019 we only used the 

robot 4 times. In most cases they just call on the phone. They are looking at the cost of the robot 

and the stipulation of the contract. The concern is without this contract, would we leave the 

responsiveness from the U of U. 

 

Dr. Quickenden also reported on CT Abdomen, noting that 10 fallouts were reviewed by the 

Radiologist who felt they were not actual fallouts. Dr. Quickenden stated further review would 

be planned. 

 

Finally Dr. Quickenden reported on the CHNA – they are working on rolling out education on 

childhood issues and traumas. Next meeting is March 11, with a meeting every other month. Dr. 

Sowada requested updates again in April. 

 

Dr. Nielson reported on the ED/Hospitalist consult, noting she was unsure of the consistency. Dr. 

Poyer noted the providers have met and a better process is in place and the consistency is 

improving. Dr. Nielson noted there may be some lack in documentation that will need some 

work, but overall it seems to be getting better. 

 

 

Medical Staff Update 

 

22/204



 

  Page 2 of 2 

Confidential   2/29/2020 

Dr. Karn reported on OB measures, specific to induction at 39 weeks. She stated “we may be 

barking up the wrong tree”, and maybe we are on the wrong track, with more research 

needed. 

 

 

New Business 

Dr. Sowada introduced the need for updating and reviewing our Quality Committee Charter, 

which needs to be done annually. But before we delved into the Charter, we reviewed some of 

the background of the committee, roles and responsibilities. Our goal is to have a clear and 

comprehensive picture. Dr. Sowada provided additional handout (attached), Quality: The Big 

Picture. 

 

Dr. Symington spoke about a recent patient who requested a cost breakdown before receiving 

treatment and how could we provide this? Ms. Love noted we have a system called Recondo, 

that we are updating and has the ability to review specific procedures and average out some 

of those costs. Dr. Sowada requested an update in April. 

 

Dr. Sowada requested the committee break into smaller groups and review and answer the 

questions on the 2nd page of the handout - The Continuous Journey. Discussion ensued with 

much insight into what each of us bring to committee and the Hospital as a whole. 

 

Dr. Sowada introduced the Board Charter Quality Committee for review with comments 

provided by Mr. Kelsey (attached). The group noted issues are present with knowing where to 

go “with issues”. It would be helpful to outline who is responsible for specific jobs. 

 

Ms. Richardson closed the meeting complimenting the hospital with their efforts to improve 

quality, and how we have learned that quality is just as important if not more important than 

finance in making us a great facility.  

 

Consent Agenda  

Due to lack of time, we did not review. 

 

Announcements 

Ms. Jackson announced we will be moving over to Press Ganey in April! 

 

Dr. Sowada announced she and Mr. Kelsey will complete the rewriting of the Charter and will 

email out for online approval. 

 

 
Meeting Adjourned   The meeting adjourned at 9:01am 

 

Next Meeting    March 18, 2020 at 08:15 am, CR 1 & 2 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

23/204



Quality Committee 

Consent Agenda Quality Summary 

January 2020 

 

Four Priority/Focus Areas (Bolded in Summary Below) 

1. ED Patient Flow 

2. HCAHPS/Patient Experience 

3. Sepsis  

4. Hand Off  

 

1) Star Rating 

a. There are seven categories within the Star Rating and they are as follows: mortality, 

readmission, safety of care, efficient use of medical imaging, timeliness of care, patient 

experience (see next bullet) and effectiveness of care. Each of these seven categories 

contain several data metrics. Data within the following categories continues to trend in 

right direction: mortality, safety of care, and readmission. Opportunities for improvement 

exist within the efficient use of medical imaging category. OP – 8: MRI Lumbar Spine 

for Low Back Pain measure is a claims based measure and we receive data annually. We 

are not able to replicate OP-8 (as we have in OP-10), due to the complexity of the 

measure. New Appropriate Use criteria from CMS will help improve this outcome. For 

OP-10, data was pulling incorrectly for quite some time. We have corrected the indicator 

and it appears the data is worse than previously reported. A work team was created to 

dive into the data and improvement updates will be provided.   

b. Within the Timeliness of Care category, Ed-2b: ED Median Admit Decision Time to 

ED Departure Time is trending in the right direction and the goal has been met. Please 

note these improvements on the quarterly graph provided. Within the Effectiveness of 

Care category, we are seeing fluctuations with the data for Core Sep1 – Early 

Management Bundle, Severe Sepsis/Septic Shock. A multidisciplinary sepsis work 

team has been created, including physicians and front line staff. Initial meeting took place 

in December, with the process mapped out and gap analysis completed. Next meeting is 

January 15th, where discussions of improvements and timeline for completion will be 

created. We continue to monitor data for Core Op - 29 Colonoscopy-follow up for 

average risk patients to ensure sustainment of improvement. 

c. Patient Experience-HCAHPS: The “Overall Inpatient HCAHPS Dashboard” is the 

survey data that affects our Star Rating and Value Based Purchasing reimbursement 

program. This survey includes OB, ICU, and Med-Surg. Within this survey, fourth 

quarter data remains incomplete, but two questions in the 75th percentile and one question 

in the 50th percentile saw a steady increase in our scores in three out of eight “categories” 

of questions compared to quarter three of 2019. Please notice the dramatic increase in % 

excellent scores for Q4 2019 in each category of questions, compared to Q1 2019. Each 

department continues to work on improvements specific to their area and chosen key 

driver in order to keep this momentum moving in the right direction. 

24/204



i. In May of 2019, we adopted a new focus on the “Overall Quality of Care” 

question score at the QAPI Committee level. Our vendor for HCAHPS provides 

a statistical analysis of our HCAHPS and targets the three questions, known as 

Key Drivers, within the HCAHPS that will improve our “Overall Quality of 

Care” Score. Research has shown that if our patients perceive our “Overall 

Quality of Care” as excellent, they are more likely to rate us better in all 

HCAHPS questions. Each department has been provided with three key drivers, 

specific to their department, and are asked to pick a key driver to focus on and 

incorporate into a quality improvement project already occurring in the 

department. The Medical Staff have also received the Key Drivers pertaining to 

their departments and we are providing simple suggestions for improvement. The 

Quality Department, along with department leaders, continue rounding on the 

floors to assist in educating staff on HCAHPS. The Quality Department has also 

completed presentations to the Planetree Steering Committee and the Leadership 

Team to help raise awareness and provide education regarding HCAHPS and 

each employee’s role in improving patient experience. The Quality Department is 

also scheduled to present at the General Medical Staff meeting this month. 

Department leaders and their staff have each picked one Key Driver to focus on 

and continue to practice their chosen counter measures.  

ii. Data for Overall Quality of Care by Department 

1. ED: Goal 42.2% - Q3 2019- 42.6%; Q4 2019* 40.7%- Met goal Q3 

2019, highest result since July 2016, trending up for last four quarters.  

2. ICU: Goal 59% - Q3 2019 – 60.0%, Q4 2019* 41.7%-  Met goal Q3, 

results decreased so far this quarter- Small sample size can contribute to 

fluctuation in data.  

3. Med/Surg: Goal 60.6% - Q3 2019 – 61.3%; Q4 2019* 75%- Goal met 

and improvements noted over the last 4 quarters. 

4. OB: Goal 71.9% - Q3 2019 –75%; Q4 2019* 73.9%- Goal Met- 

improvement seen over last three quarters. 

5. Surgery: Goal 73.1% - Q3 2019 – 76.2%, Q4 2019* 72.9%- - Met goal 

for Q3 2019, trending down noted over last 4 quarters. 

iii. *data not yet complete 

 

2) Risk/Safety 

a. Safety – Due to holiday schedules, the group did not meet in December. 

i. Exploration/Research teams are working on the following topics.  

1. Falls – Team leader: Valerie Boggs – The team is currently analyzing the 

data.  There is a presentation that has been created.  No actions have been 

presented at this time.  

2. Medication Overrides – Team Leader: None – Project placed on hold 

during transition of Director of Pharmacy. 

3. Violence Risk Assessment – Team Leader: Jessica Van Valkenburg and 

Dirk Anderson – No report provided. 

4. Hand-off – Team leader: Melissa Anderson – Project Completed. 

b. December occurrence report numbers remain static from previous month.  The event 

types are included in this agenda. Staff members continue to use the new reporting 

mechanism and report that it is favorable to the previous method.  Reports in this area 

25/204



may be sporadic as a change in the safety/quality process is explored over the next few 

months.  

c. Environment of Care – Environment of Care  - New software program for rounding is in 

place and report is attached.  Compliance with standards is at 97% for December..  

d. Guest Relations – The grievance outcome report is included in the risk dashboard.  The 

grievances reviewed were from various departments in December.  The group met less 

frequently in December due to the holidays, but was still able to resolve all issues that 

were discussed.  

3) PI Standards 

a. Our PI Standards within the dashboard include data metrics defined by Centers for 

Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and The Joint Commission (TJC), as well as 

priorities identified by MHSC on the Quality Assessment Performance Improvement 

(QAPI) plan. Data is trending in right direction on all metrics except Maternal Deliveries 

- % with Labor Induction.  

4) Accreditation 

a. Lab responses have been submitted for their survey in November.  These are attached.  

January marked the beginning of our possible Joint Commission survey window for the 

hospital, but it is unlikely that they will arrive prior to May 2020.  Preparedness efforts 

will increase this year to prepare for this survey.  A preparedness report for telemedicine 

has been provided for review of the Quality Committee. 

 

26/204



 

  Page 1 of 3 

Confidential   2/29/2020 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

January 15, 2020 

 
  

Present:  Clayton Radakovich, Dr. Cielette Karn, Dr. Kristy Nielson, Leslie Taylor, Tami Love, 

Marty Kelsey, Dr. Barbara Sowada, Irene Richardson, Kara Jackson, Kari 

Quickenden, Karali Plonsky, Corey Worden, Gabrielle Seilbach 

 

Absent/Excused:  Dr. Banu Symington, Suzan Campbell 

 

Chair:   Dr. Barbara Sowada   

 

Call to Order and Introductions 

Dr. Sowada called the meeting to order at 8:16 am.  

 

Approval of Agenda & Minutes 

Dr. Sowada presented the Agenda and the December 8, 2010 Quality Minutes for approval, 

both were moved to approve respectively by Mr. Radakovich and seconded by Ms. Richardson 

and Dr. Karn. Two corrections were noted: Approval of minutes requires completion of 

sentences, Old business – paragraph 4 “Utah” physicians needed to be added. Dr. Karn moved 

to approve the Minutes with corrections and Ms. Richardson seconded. Agenda and Minutes 

were unanimously approved. 

 

Old Business 

22 months ago on March 15, 2018 we put Patient Family Advisory Council (PFAC) in place. Ms. 

Nelson gave an outline of the path and growth of PFAC over those 22 months. 11 months ago 

the first PFAC meeting with patient/family members began. Currently 331 staff members have 

participated in the Person-centered Care workshops. In 1 ½ months we will roll out a new 

workshop – Head and Heart. And Ms. Nelson wishes there were 8 more hours in every day, in 

order to get everything done!  

 

Ms. Seilbach is spearheading the Sepsis project. Ms. Jackson noted what a good job Ms. 

Seilbach was doing. Mid-March implementation is planned. In meantime we are updating and 

coordinating down time forms with the EMR. Also working on plan for education and Brown 

bags. Dr. Karns has joined the team and noted a “sepsis code” call has been suggested to 

speed up the response from Lab and nursing. 

 

Dr. Quickenden spoke to the scheduling of Breast biopsies – on March 1st they will be adding 

another slot. Additionally they are moving from 30 to 15 minute slots to allow us to get more 

patients in. 

 

Mr. Radakovich provided the TJC Readiness Report for TeleICU usage. Dr. Sowada 

complimented Mr. Radakovich on the thoroughness of the report. Mr. Radakovich noted the 

plan includes expectations for providers in their contracts. Dr. Quickenden added that a 

summary spread sheet is being created that can be presented to Surveyors, that outlines the 

provider, quality matrix, and improvements. Dr. Nielson commented that TeleICU has a robot 

which we rarely use. The providers use a phone call very effectively instead. It was noted that 

we don’t have enough critical patients to make the lease of the robot necessary. Dr. Karn 

 

27/204



 

  Page 2 of 3 

Confidential   2/29/2020 

suggested we bring to next quarterly meeting to evaluate the possibility of terminating the 

TeleICU robot contract. Ms. Richardson will help to sort out this contract. 

 

Ms. Jackson reviewed data (pg. 19) on CT indicators. Ms. Jackson noted after review of the 

numbers it was realized the indicator was built and pulling data incorrectly. Dr. Quickenden 

stated once we realized the issue we went back and started reanalyzing the data. We are 

searching for other resources to aid in analyzing. Dr. Karn has requested that cases be brought 

to MEC for review. 

 

Dr. Quickenden spoke to CHNA update. At this point committee is meeting every 2 months. The 

key priority that was identified is to get patients mental health assistance.  

Dr. Quickenden further spoke to MU – Summary of Care update. The summary of care is a 

discharge/transfer hand-off from hospital to receiving entity. She noted they had spoken to Ms. 

Melissa Anderson, Critical Care Director and Ms. Valerie Boggs, Med/Surg Coordinator, as most 

of the patients this effects reside on Med/Surg and ICU. 

 

Dr. Nielson presented the new Discharge folder samples, explain the plan and process for use. 

Ms. Anderson presented the folders to her staff last night and it was met with much positivity. 

 

Dr. Nielson reported on the ED/Hospitalist data. Ms. Doreen Peretti is still extracting the data.  

 

 

New Business 

With addition of Dr. Pedri we have been looking into adding program certifications through TJC 

surveying. Ms. Jackson noted we are also evaluating sepsis as well. 

 

Dr. Sowada presented the Quality Charter for review. The Board is looking to review all charters 

for approval in March. Dr. Sowada requested 30 minutes in next Quality meeting for review, but 

in between for everyone to review the charter for clarity and appropriateness and to bring their 

questions and suggestions next month. As they review, they were asked to evaluate how LEAN 

and other programs will work in. 

 

Medical Staff Update 

Dr. Karn stated just yesterday we realized we were extracting induction rates with Pitocin, so we 

need to reevaluate data and how it is extracted. We need to better break down the data, 

Pitocin added for labor augmentation vs. Pitocin used to induce labor. Ms. Megan Jacobsen, 

OB Director and Dr. Nielson will be having a conversation with ACOG. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Dr. Sowada presented the Consent Agenda and requested any pull-outs? Mr. Radakovich 

pulled out the new Environment of Care (EC) dashboard (pg. 28), and reviewed the presented 

data. Compliance data showed HIM at 0% compliance – this is actually an anomaly from the 

testing phase and should resent itself with next survey. 

 

Ms. Jackson and Ms. Plonsky spoke to the Timeliness of Care (pg. 19), we have met our statistics 

and we are working with Ms. Anderson and Ms. Boggs to set a new goal, but in the meantime 

we want to celebrate with staff. 

 

 

28/204



 

  Page 3 of 3 

Confidential   2/29/2020 

Announcements  

Mr. Radakovich stated that the TJC has accepted our submission of evidence and Monday we 

received notification that we are fully accredited! 

 

Dr. Neilson noted that TJC and CMS are requiring that upon discharge patients are presented 

with quality statistics of local agencies, to allow for informed decisions. The information can be 

pulled from Hospital Compare and other like entities. They are working on a simple but 

comprehensive layout for presentation. 

 

Ms. Richardson thanked everyone for their hard work, we are all in this together. We are working 

to make processes and culture better for our staff and patients. We have excellent direction 

form our Board - It is a team effort and we are a TEAM! 

 
Meeting Adjourned   The meeting adjourned at 9:40 am 

 

Next Meeting    February 19, 2020 at 08:15 am, CR 1 & 2 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

29/204



HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE CHAIR REPORT TO THE BOARD 

 FEBRUARY 2020  

 Ed Tardoni 

 

Your attention is directed to the HR package for this month.  Very good turn over results are shown.  

Those results show numbers that are less that the statistics for both healthcare and industry in general. 

 

Human Resources Charter Review 

The wording of this charter has been significantly reworked with the goal or increasing clarity and 

accuracy.  It is anticipated that the revised document will be approved at the March Committee meeting 

and be available for Board approval at the April meeting. 

One provision of the charter has been deleted as it describes a function that is not performed by the 

committee. 

 

 

30/204



Human Resources Committee Meeting 
Monday, February 17, 2020 

3:00 PM – Classroom 5 
AGENDA 

 
Old Business  

I. Turnover Report - Amber 
II. Open Positions –Amy 
III. Review current charter with board comments - All 

New Business  
IV. Committee member reports, other discussion(s) – as needed 
V. Determination of Next Meeting Date (Auto-Scheduled for (03/16/20) 

 

31/204



Top Position(s) /  Turnover 2020 %
Behavior Health Tech 1 13%
Ultrasound Tech. 1 20%
Transcriptionist 1 25%
Emergency Dept. Technician 1 33%

Top Department(s) / Turnover 2020 %
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 1 25%
ULTRASOUND 1 25%
HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT 1 25%
EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT 1 25%

Top Reasons / Turnover 2020 %
Other Employment
Discharged 1
Moving Out of Area/Relocation
Resigned 2
Retired 1

Length of Service 2020 %
Less than 90 days
91 - 365 days 3 75%
1-2 Yrs.
3-5 Yrs.
6-10 Yrs.
11-20 Yrs.
21-41Yrs. 1 25%
Total 4

Corrective Action % Discharged
Counseling
Verbal Warning
Written Warning
Final Written Warning
Administrative Leave

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
2020 Overall  Turnover Data (As of 1/31/2020)

0%

50%

100%

150%

0

5

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%

BE
HA

VI
O

RA
L

HE
AL

TH

U
LT

RA
SO

U
N

D

HE
AL

TH
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T

EM
ER

G
EN

CY
DE

PA
RT

M
EN

T

0

2

Behavior Health Tech

Ultrasound Tech.

Transcriptionist

32/204



Total Employees

Separations
New 

Employees 536

January 4 4 536
February

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

October
November
December

Total 4 4 1%

Separations
Involuntary 1 Overall Turnover

Voluntary 3 2009 96
Total 4 2010 98

2011 79
2012 104
2013 113

Classifications 2014 88
RN 0 2015 97

Classified 4 2016 86
Total 4 2017 116

2018 96
2019 93
2020

Rolling 12 Separations %
Jan 19 - Jan 20 109 20%

2020 Separations - Hospital Wide

0
0.5

1
1.5

2
2.5

3
3.5

4
4.5

109

Jan 19 - Jan 20

12 Month Turnover

0

50

100

150

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Overall Turnover 2009 - 2019

Series1

33/204



Top  Position(s) /  Turnover 2020 %

Top Reason(s) / Turnover 2020 %
Resignation
Discharged

Length of Service 2020 %
Less than 90 days
91 - 365 days
1-2 Yrs.
3-5 Yrs.
6-10 Yrs.
11-20 Yrs.
21-30 Yrs.
Total 0

Counseling
Verbal Warning
Written Warning
Final Written Warning
Disciplinary Suspension

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY - CLINIC DATA
2020 Clinic Turnover Data (as of 1/31/2020)

Corrective Action

0

5

Less
than 90

days

91 -
365
days

1-2 Yrs. 3-5 Yrs. 6-10
Yrs.

11-20
Yrs.

21-30
Yrs.

0

5

Resignation Discharged

0%

50%

100%

150%

Counseling Verbal
Warning

Written
Warning

Final Written
Warning

Disciplinary
Suspension

MA

Clinic Collections Clerk

Providers

34/204



Job Title Requisi

tion 

Hiring Manager Department Schedule Shift Hours

Clinical

Reg. Resp. Therapist 2359 Crystal Hamblin CARDIOPULMONARY Regular Full Time Variable

SLP Lab T-Gist/Rpsgt 2360 Crystal Hamblin SLEEP LAB Regular Full Time Nights

Ultrasound Tech. 2515 Tracie Soller ULTRASOUND Regular Full Time Variable

Non-Clinical

Clin Collections 

Clerk/Recept

2514 Jackie Jensen CLINIC Regular Full Time Variable

Collections Clerk 2507 Ron Cheese PATIENT FINANCIAL 

SERVICES

Regular Full Time Variable M-F 12:00PM - 8:30PM

Dietary Aide 2503 Leah Lassise NUTRITION SERVICES PRN Rotating

EVS Technician 2516 Corinna Rogers HOUSEKEEPING Regular Part 

Time

Variable variable 

Patient Financial Navigator 2506 Ron Cheese PATIENT FINANCIAL 

SERVICES

Regular Full Time Days M-F

Security Officer 2519 David Beltran SECURITY PRN Variable

Security Officer 2518 David Beltran SECURITY Regular Full Time Variable

Nursing

Peritoneal Dialysis RN 2502 Amber Fisk DIALYSIS Regular Full Time Days Variable

 All Active Facility;  All Active Department;  All Active ; Recruiters:All; Hiring Manager:All; JobStatus:Active - Posted; Optimize To Print:No; Display Job Summary:No; Custom Fields:No Custom 

Fields; Dates:6/1/2019 To 2/14/2020 

35/204



Board Charter: The Human Resources Committee 
February, 2020 

 
Below are Marty Kelsey’s suggested changes to the Board Charter for Human Resources. 
 
Purpose: 
Existing Language 
The purpose of the committee is to assist the Board in discharging its duties in respect to the 
compensation and benefits of the management and employees of the Hospital, the safety of 
the work environment, and to assuring an organizational culture that fosters a productive, 
engaged work force. 
 
My Proposed Alternative Language 
The purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board of Trustees in discharging its duties with 
respect to the oversight of the Hospital’s Human Resources function including, but not limited 
to, compliance, classification, compensation (including total rewards), policies, employee 
relations, and safety. The creation and maintenance of an organizational culture that fosters a 
productive and engaged workforce is a primary goal of the Committee. 
 
Responsibilities: 
Existing Language…First Bullet 
Assures management is in compliance with all Federal and State labor laws, rules, and 
regulations. 
 
My Proposed Alternative Language 
Assists the Human Resources Department with its charge to assure the Hospital is in 
compliance with all Federal and State labor laws, rules, and regulations. 
 
Existing Language…Second Bullet 
Reviews the Employee policies to assure reasonableness and compliance with fair employment 
practices. 
 
My Proposed Alternative Language 
Reviews employee policies to help determine the reasonableness of same and to help 
determine they are in compliance with fair employment laws and practices; recommends 
changes to Senior Leadership/Board as deemed appropriate. 
 
Existing Language…Third Bullet 
Periodically reviews and, if appropriate, recommends for consideration by the Board, changes 
in total rewards. 
 
 
 

36/204



My Proposed Alternative Language 
Reviews, on a periodic basis, employee compensation and benefits and the total rewards 
package; recommends changes to Senior Leadership/Board as deemed appropriate. 
 
Existing Language…Fourth Bullet 
Reviews and recommends the percentile pay range of market-based wage analysis. 
 
My Proposed Alternative Language 
Works with Human Resources staff and other Hospital staff as appropriate, and with 
consultants as deemed necessary, to periodically review the Hospital’s classification and 
compensation plan(s); recommends changes to Senior Leadership/Board as deemed 
appropriate. 
 
Existing Language…Fifth Bullet 
Provides a venue for addressing employee conflicts and differences concerning employment 
policies. 
 
My Comment 
I am not sure what this means; needs Committee discussion 
 
Existing Language…Sixth Bullet 
Periodically conducts employee satisfaction/engagement surveys and monitors the 
implementation of actions based there on. 
 
My Proposed Alternative Language 
Assures that employee satisfaction/engagement surveys are conducted periodically and 
monitors the implementation of actions based thereon. 
 
New Seventh Bullet 
Reviews on a regular basis turnover, vacancies, recruiting and other Human Resources 
Department statistics and information for the purpose of monitoring key developments. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Wm. Marty Kelsey 
 
 
 

37/204



38/204



39/204



40/204



41/204



42/204



43/204



44/204



45/204



46/204



47/204



48/204



49/204



50/204



51/204



52/204



53/204



54/204



55/204



56/204



57/204



58/204



59/204



60/204



61/204



62/204



63/204



64/204



65/204



66/204



67/204



68/204



69/204



70/204



71/204



72/204



73/204



74/204



75/204



76/204



77/204



78/204



79/204



80/204



81/204



82/204



83/204



84/204



85/204



86/204



87/204



88/204



89/204



90/204



91/204



92/204



93/204



94/204



95/204



96/204



97/204



98/204



99/204



100/204



101/204



102/204



103/204



104/204



105/204



106/204



107/204



108/204



109/204



110/204



111/204



112/204



113/204



114/204



115/204



116/204



117/204



118/204



119/204



120/204



121/204



122/204



123/204



124/204



125/204



126/204



127/204



128/204



129/204



130/204



131/204



132/204



133/204



134/204



135/204



136/204



137/204



138/204



139/204



140/204



141/204



142/204



143/204



144/204



145/204



146/204



147/204



148/204



149/204



150/204



151/204



152/204



153/204



154/204



155/204



156/204



157/204



158/204



159/204



160/204



161/204



162/204



163/204



164/204



165/204



166/204



167/204



168/204



169/204



BUILDING AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE CHAIR REPORT TO THE BOARD 

 FEBRUARY 2020  

 Ed Tardoni 

 

The minutes of the committee usually appear as part of the Finance and Audit package so they will not 

be included here to prevent duplication. 

Maintenance Metrics 

This measure continues steady.  Facilities continues to clean up the data base to improve accuracy of 

work order tracking. 

Central Plant Project 

The engineer attended the committee meeting and provided an update. 

Mr. Horan has been asked to make a verbal update at the March Board meeting. 

Mr. Gerry Johnston (MHSC Facilities) continues to follow the project closely.  He had raised a question 

about welding quality.  The contractor and engineer responded properly.  Three welds needed to be 

redone.  Mr. Johnston reported that weld quality is much improved. 

The previous concern with the emergency exit door has been resolved by raising the door threshold. 

Cooling tower foundations are complete.  The cooling tower and support structure are due to arrive in 

March.  The Facilities group and engineering firm are currently focusing on staging and scheduling of 

equipment installation. 

Building and Grounds Lean-to 

This project is essentially complete and has been occupied by the Facilities Group.  Only a concrete 

apron has yet to be poured. 

Pharmacy Clean Room 

Design drawings in hand. 

Building and Grounds Charter Review 

This charter has been reviewed and approved by the committee.  One word was removed.  The charter 

is included in the March Board package for approval. 

 

 

170/204



Building & Grounds Committee Charter Page 1 
 

Board Charter: The Building & Grounds Committee  

                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                          

Category: Board Committees & Committee Charters 
Title: Building & Grounds Committee 
Original adoption:  October 4, 2017 
Revision: 2020 
 
            
   
  

Purpose: 
 
The purpose of the Building & Grounds Committee is to assist the Board of Trustees 
(Board) in discharging its duties in respect to protecting and maintaining the real 
properties of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (Hospital), including its off-site 
properties, in support of a safe, efficient, and aesthetic environment. 

Responsibilities: 

In fulfilling its charge, the Building & Grounds Committee is responsible for the following 
activities and functions: 

1. Monitor the functional integrity and safety of the Hospital’s real properties, 
including its off-site properties, and reports to the Board any needs for action to 
maintain or improve its real properties. 

2. Assess the needs, and governmental and regulatory mandates, to set priorities 
that support the overall mission of the Hospital for safe, efficient care. 

3. Recommend, review, and assess proposed projects and renovations. 
4. Identify future needs and improvements that are beyond normal maintenance 

activities. 
5. Monitor capital construction projects. 
6. Recommend to the Board an annual Building and Grounds plan consistent with 

the Hospital’s annual budget and strategic plan. 
 

Composition:  

The Building & Grounds Committee will consist of two (2) members of the Board, one of 
whom will function as chair person; the Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officers; and 
the Director of Facilities. Each of these members shall have voting privileges. 

The Director of Facilities, at his discretion, may invite other attendees who have 
involvement with, or can contribute information about, any current issue under 

Board of Trustees Orientation and Resource Handbook 

171/204



Building & Grounds Committee Charter Page 2 
 

consideration at a meeting of the committee.  Such additional attendees will not have 
voting rights.   

Meeting Schedule: 

 
The committee shall meet monthly, or as needed. 
 

 

172/204



 

Board Compliance Committee 

Minutes 

January 29, 2020 

Present: Barbara Sowada, Ed Tardoni, Irene Richardson, Suzan Campbell, and Noreen Hove, RN. 

Barbara Sowada called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. 

No minutes to approve; agenda was approved as written. 

The following items were discussed: 

1. Noreen Hove, RN was introduced and welcomed to the committee. Ms. Hove is the new 

compliance officer for the hospital. 

2. New Business 

a. In keeping with the Board’s request that this is the year to review and revise, as needed, 

all committee charters, the Compliance Committee charter was reviewed. It was agreed 

that the charter does not need to be revised and is in accordance with the hospital’s and 

Board’s needs 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 1:45 pm. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara J. Sowada, Ph.D 

Chair, Board Compliance Committee 

173/204



Compliance Committee Charter Page 1 
 

Board Charter: The Compliance Committee  

                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                          

Category: Board Committees & Committee Charters 
Title: Compliance Committee 
Original adoption: 7/4/2018 
Revision: 7/25/2018; 1/29/2020 
 
            
   
  

Purpose: 
 
The purpose of the committee is to represent and assist the Board of Trustees (Board) in 
discharging its duties in respect to ensuring the compliance activities of Memorial 
Hospital of Sweetwater County (Hospital) are vigorous, appropriate and continuous.  

Responsibilities: 
 
In fulfilling its charge, the Compliance Committee is responsible for the following 
activities and functions:  

1. Oversee the Hospital’s compliance program and monitor its performance. 
2. Make recommendations to the Board regarding compliance practices. 
3. Ensure the Board is aware of significant compliance issues. 
4. Review compliance risk areas and the steps the Hospital has taken to assess, 

control, and report such compliance risk exposures. 
5. Review monthly reports of compliance audits to assess the appropriateness 

of audit activity. 
6. Ensure the Hospital has all applicable policies related to compliance with 

state and federal regulations. 

 
Composition 
 
The Compliance Committee will consist of two (2) members of the Board, one of whom 
will function as chair person; the Chief Executive Officer, General Legal Counsel, and 
Compliance Officer. Each of these members shall have voting privileges.  

 
Meeting Schedule 
The committee shall meet monthly, or as needed. 
 

 

Board of Trustees Orientation and Resource Handbook 

174/204



 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

Governance Committee Meeting 

February 7, 2020 

 

Voting Members Present: Richard Mathey, Irene Richardson and Barbara Sowada 

Members Absent:  

 

Call Meeting to Order 

Richard Mathey called meeting to order at 2:00 pm. 

 

Discussion 

 

Old business:   

1. The charter for the Governance Committee was reviewed and revised. (Revised version is attached.)  

2. Briefly reviewed the BOT bylaws and agreed to begin review of same at Section 7, so as to coordinate it 

with the Med Staff Bylaws.  

With no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned at 3:00 pm. 

Submitted by Barbara J. Sowada, Ph.D. 

175/204



 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

Governance Committee Meeting 

January 10, 2020 

 

Voting Members Present: Richard Mathey and Barbara Sowada 

Members Absent: Irene Richardson 

 

Call Meeting to Order 

Richard Mathey called meeting to order at 2:00 pm. 

 

Discussion 

 

New business:   

1. The charter for the Governance Committee was reviewed and revised. (Revised version is attached.) The 

revised charter is based on the following goals: 1) to comply with TJC standards, 2) to delete or revise 

duties that are not relevant, and 3) to assure that duties comply with best practice standards.  

Although all elements of the 2017 charter were discussed, two items generated the most 

discussion: the annual slate of board officers and annual education for the board. Because this is a five-

member board that has four officers, it is not realistic to have a ballot with multiple candidates for each 

office; hence, the rewording of that duty. Second, the duty regarding the educational needs of the board 

was reworded to encourage the board members to avail themselves of the large variety of educational 

opportunities —such as, professional meetings, webinars, board workshops, etc.—through a variety of 

formats. 

2. While discussing the charter, the need for the following board policies were identified: 1) bids for capital 

improvement and 2) maintenance of a database for all contracts. 

3. Board orientation was discussed with the intent of assuring that future boards and/or board members 

have complete and easily accessible materials regarding roles, fiduciary responsibilities, etc. Job 

descriptions for board officers were identified needed to be written. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:00 pm. 

Submitted by Barbara J. Sowada, Ph.D. 

176/204



177/204



178/204



179/204



180/204



181/204



182/204



183/204



184/204



185/204



186/204



187/204



188/204



189/204



190/204



191/204



192/204



193/204



194/204



195/204



196/204



197/204



198/204



199/204



200/204



201/204



202/204



203/204



204/204


	Agenda - March 4 2020 Mtg
	Our Mission and Vision 

	Minutes 

	Minutes for January 30 2020
	Minutes for February 12 2020
	Minutes for February 13 2020
	Minutes for February 27 2020
	Quality Committee 

	2.19.20 Quality Minutes
	Quality Committee of the Board Consent Summary January 2020
	1.15.20 Quality minutes
	Human Resources Committee 

	2-17-20 Binder-Packet Human Resources
	Capital Expenditure Requests 

	FY 20 37
	FY20 40
	Narratives 

	January Committee Meeting Information 
	February Committee Meeting Information 
	Building &amp; Grounds Committee 

	Building and Grounds Charter 2020
	Compliance Committee 

	Compliance Committee Charter 2020
	Governance Committee 

	Minutes January 2020 Governance
	Governance Charter 2020 Changes Highlighted
	1. E-Psychiatry Client Service Agreement 
	Fibertech 
	Fresenius – Dialysis Supplies Second Amendment to MSA 
	1. Martin-Ray 
	Organ and Tissue Donation Partnership Agreement 

